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From: Rieser, David L.

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Dromgoole, Ahmad; Khuti, Jay

Cc: Andrew Andreasik

Subject: CAFOs CWA-04-2022-305(b); CWA-04-2022-306(b); CWA-04-2022-307(b); CWA-04-2022-308(b); [KLG-
USE_Active01.FID2324480]

Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 5:03:14 PM

Attachments: US TREASURY redacted.pdf

Colleagues:

Attached please find the wire confirmation as proof of payment of the required amounts of the 4
above described CAFOs. | spoke with Jay who confirmed that the EPA financial people had received
the payment and were able to distribute the proper amounts to the correct CAFOs.

Please contact me if you have questions or need additional information

David L. Rieser

Of Counsel

K&L Gates LLP

70 West Madison Street
Suite 3300

Chicago, IL 60602
Phone: 312-807-4359
david.rieser@klgates.com

www.klgates.com

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, note that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in

error, please contact me at David.Rieser@klgates.com.
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3/1/23, 2:58 PM

WELLS -
Transaction Search

Details

Date/Time Printed:

Recipient Name
Recipient ID
Amount

Posting Date

Account Number
Bank ID

Entry Description
Returned

Reversed

File ID

Company ID

Transaction Code
SEC Code

Trace Number
Account Type
Discretionary Data

OFAC Status

Addenda Information
Type

Data

Distribution Information

Date
Time
Bank
Contact Name

Contact Phone

https://wellssuite.ceo.wellsfargo.com/transearch/

03/01/2023 12:58 PM PT
0015US TREASURY REX

30811578
465000.00 USD Credit

03/01/2023

310006

EDI PYMNTS
No

No

EDIMNO0004

22

CTX
091000014402673
Checking

n/a

n/a

05

ISA*00* *00* *ZZ*LKQC *ZZ*WELLS FARGO *230228*133

02/28/2023

17:29:07

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

ACH DEPT

8053897502

7









